

NAZISH INAYAT

D/O INAYAT ULLAH KHAN WAZIR

FR Bannu (FATA)

Practicing Lawyer, Social Worker, Inst. Leader
Promoter of Human Rights, Lecturer in Law

Address: Law and Shariah
Department, University of
Swat

Contact: Only Email

G-mail: nazish@uswat.edu.pk

G-mail: nazishinayat123@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/nazish-
inayat-871962140](https://www.linkedin.com/in/nazish-inayat-871962140)

Professional Objective/brief overview

To become a lecturer in Law. Job Experienced in International Law, Human Rights, International Criminal Law, International Humanitarian Law (IHL), English Jurisprudence, Equity (TPA).

BRIEF OVERVIEW

Confident, articulate, and professional speaking abilities (President of Institutional Societies), Empathic listener and persuasive speaker, Writing creative or factual ,Speaking in public, to groups, or via electronic media, Excellent presentation and negotiation skills(Developed Communication Skills),Strong problem-solving and analytical skills, Team leader and team player (Team working skills). I am looking forward to excelling in my field through hard work, research, skills, perseverance and to learn and to serve my community and Country with the best of my abilities.

Educational Profile / Summary

S.no	Program	Year	Institute	Remarks
1.	LLM	2019	Law College (University of Peshawar)	International law & Human Rights Law along with IHL and Refugees Law
2.	LLB	2016	Islamia College Peshawar (Public Sector University)	CGPA 3.89 Gold medalist Substantive and Procedural laws, along with International law and subbranches.
3.	BA	2013	-do-	CGPA 3.91 Law and Pol. Sci
4.	FA(Humaities)	2011	Frontier Women College, Peshawar	-do-
5.	SSC	2009	Peshawar Public School and College.	-do-

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

September 2018- January 2020

➤ **Visiting Faculty Law at Islamia College, Peshawar (Chartered University)**

- Taught Laws of Equity, TPA, International Law, International Institutions & Human Rights, English Jurisprudence as Introduction to Law.

December 2018- January 2019

➤ **Instructor at Law College, University of Peshawar**

- Taught Introduction to Law.

November 2017- May 2018

➤ **Trainer for the divisional Workshop of Paralegals.**

- Training on Gender Based Violence.
- Trained 120 Paralegals.
- Organized by Organization for Legal and Social Services (OLASS) and University of Malakand with the support of United Nations Development Program (UNDP) under Strengthening Rule of Law Program (SRLP) which is funded by the European Union.

November 2017- Present

➤ **Probono Lawyer with UNHCR**

- Research on Voluntariness of Repatriation of Afghan Refugees in Pakistan.
- To provide free legal aid.
- Legal assistance and legal advices.

May 2017 to Present

➤ **National Campaign Director & Legal advisor of REDME**

- REDME is a registered Association of person working for the community at large for the polio eradication, health, and hygiene and women empowerment. My work is to arrange seminars, training for that Association and link it with the society so that they can also help in the growth and achievements of the aims and objectives of Organizations.
- I am also present there for the legal advice and appear before the court for official signatures, management and running of the association.

28th July 2016- Present

Advocate District Lower Courts Peshawar

5th September 2017- 8th October 2017

➤ **Internship with ICRC**

➤ **One of the three Interns selected from all over the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa for the first time in Peshawar based Head Quarter of ICRC.**

- Assisted Health Care in Danger (HCID) Department in five trainings at LRH on the topic of Managing Violence in Health Care Settings.
- Assisted in Two Day course on IHL at International Relations, Department of University of Peshawar from 02-03 October 2017.
- Report writing and drafting Concept note.
- Research assistant in the subjects of International Humanitarian Law IHL and International Human Rights law (IHrL)

December 2015- April 2016

➤ **Report Writer**

- I did report writing for Peshawar Division in the Project of *Haq Haqdar Taq* initiative of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and ICARUS incorp.

Projects/Training/Workshops/ Seminars/ Conference (Certified)

- Safer Charity Giving Practices (A Project of Icarus Incorporated with Ministry of Information and Broadcasting). (Certified)
- Building International Legal Expertise Across Pakistan And Afghanistan 2016 (**International Project**) Jointly Organized by **Max Planck Foundation** for International Peace and the Rule of Law, Heidelberg-Germany and Shari'ah Academy, International Islamic University, Islamabad. Provided Training about International law, Human Rights Law, International Humanitarian Law, International Criminal Law for One months. (Certified)
- Summer Camp Initiative 2016, organized by Elementary and Secondary Education Department in Collaboration with Edifier Youth Network, worked under Supervision of Ms. Maleeha Hashmi (Senior Executive Trainer at Ufone).
- Two- days course (April 18 – 19, 2012) conducted under Gender Equity Program by USAID and Aurat Foundation at Abdul Majeed Auditorium in Islamia College, Peshawar.
- English Access Micro-scholarship Program September 25, 2013- September 24, 2015 programmed by U.S. Embassy Islamabad and Institute of Management Sciences (IMS) Peshawar.
- Two- day course on International Humanitarian Law (IHL) and Islamic law held by ICRC on 24-25 March 2014 at Department of Shari'ah and Law, Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Two- days Training working at Khyber Agency (KP) 10-11 December 2015 on Promoting Human Rights Education and Research to realise pluralist Ideals by Human Rights Commission of Pakistan.
- Youth Social Leadership (YSL) Program for the campaign of Haq Haqdaar Tak of Ministry of Information Broadcasting and National Heritage, took the 1st position as YSL.
- Two- day certificate course on IHL on 26-27 March 2015 at Department of shari'a and Law Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Six days Training Peshawar May 11-16, 2016, Soft Skill Training Program on communication, management and leadership skills by Liaison Corporation in collaboration with Directorate General of sports and Youth Affairs Government of KP.
- Two days training (March 12-14, 2017) on Pro Women laws conducted under Gender Equity Program by USAID and Aurat Foundation, implementing partners Youth Resource Centre (YRC).
- 5 days Youth Development Conference organized by Pakistan International Human Rights Organization (PIHRO) in Islamabad.

- 2 workshops by UNDP and Internship for one month. (Certified)
- 2 workshops on Refugees law by UNHCR. (Certified).

Social Societies /Professional Membership

- **Ex-President of Islamia Law Society** at Islamia College, Peshawar
- **Ex-President of Islamia Dramatic Society** at Islamia College, Peshawar
- Volunteer in Jihad Zero Thalassemia at Islamia College, Peshawar
- Advocate District Courts Peshawar.

Management activities

EVENT ORGANIZER:

- 12 December and 13 December 2015 official events of Centenary celebrations of Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Celebrations of Human Rights Day, addressing Violence against Women and Girls In KP through Protecting Women's Rights and Fostering Women's Empowerment held in Roos -Keppel Hall at Islamia College, Peshawar.
- World pneumonia's day seminar 2015 at Khyber Union Hall of Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Inter-Departmental presentation competition, Organized by Islamia Law Society (ILS) as a President of society at Henry Dunant Room in Department Of Sharia and Law, Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Debate competition 2015 in Islamia College, Peshawar for AVT khyber News channel.
- The event of Engeecon sponsored by KP Information Technology Board at Khyber Union Hall of Islamia College, Peshawar.
- Observer and Voluntary work with in charges of Qirat and Naat at Mega Challenge (MC16') by Directorate General of Sports and Youth Affairs Government of Khyber Pakhtun khwa implementing partner Liaison Corporation (LC) countrywide event.
- U-23 Games 2016 by Directorate General of Sports KP (PROVINCIAL LEVEL).

Distinctions/Awards/Achievements

Participation in National Level Competitions:

- Moot court Competition National level at 5-7 March 2015, Organized by Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS) and International Committee of Red Cross (ICRC).
- National Round of 8th Henry Dunant Moot Court Competition on International Humanitarian Law at Nathia Gali 18-20 August 2015.
- Ghulam Ishaq Khan Institute (GIKI) Model United Nation (MUN) GIMUN'14.

ACHIEVEMENTS:

- Gold medalist.
- Trainer in the project of UNDP sponsored by European Union.
- LLM test topper
- Pro Bono Lawyer to UNHCR
- First Female President of Islamia Law Society.
- President of Islamia Dramatic Society.
- Participations in National level competitions.
- Internship with ICRC, UNDP and Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Regulatory Authority (KPRA)

LANGAGES

Languages	Reading	Writing	Speaking
English	Yes	Yes	Yes
Urdu	Yes	Yes	Yes
Pashto	Yes	No	Yes

Reference

Professor Dr. Suhail Shehzad

Professor Law College, University of Peshawar

Ex- VC and Dean of Hazara University.

Mr. Muhammad Jan, Ms. Rafia Naz, Mr. Fiasal Shehzad and Mr. Muhammad Haroon Khan, Mr. Muhammad Iftikhar

Assistant Professors, Islamia College University, Peshawar

Mrs. Salma Zeb

Legal Aid Officer , UNDP

Mr. Muhammad Atta

High Court's Lawyer (Islamabad)

Ex- Chairman Shariah and Law Department

University of Malakand

Master Trainer and founder of OLASS

Ms. Faryal Badiya

Head of Health Care and Danger Department ,ICRC

Mr. Muhammad Waseem

Legal Department ,UNHCR